From: Bob Reider

To: Borski. Jennifer - DNR; jennerjohnsellshomes@gmial.com
Cc: Chris Perreault; Rich Denis; Matt Reider
Subject: RE: Deed Doc #1269214
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:30:30 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png
image003.png
Jennifer,

The legal description for Parcel No. 24-0-0312-00 is correct on the Land Contract (Document No.
2005135 — Exhibit “A”) and Foreclosure (Document No. 1269214). The legal description on the
Notice of Contamination is an abbreviated tax legal description. Please let me know if you need
anything else to proceed. Thank you.

Robert F. Reider, PLS

Carow Land Surveying Co., Inc.
615 N. Lynndale Dr.

P.O. Box 1297

Appleton, WI 54912-1297

Tel 920-731-4168

Fax 920-731-5673

Cell 920-915-5466
Bob_r@carowlandsurveying.com

From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR [mailto:Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Bob Reider <bob_r@carowlandsurveying.com>

Subject: Deed Doc #1269214

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Jennifer Borski

Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

625 E. County Road Y, STE 700, Oshkosh, W1 54901-9731
Phone: (920) 424-7887

Cell Phone: (920) 360-0853

jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov
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